
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

November 15, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Approval of Minutes from September 27, 2022 Meeting. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

2. A22-000014 - An application for a request by Miguel Castillo, Buena Vista Leeds 
Landscaping, applicant, and owner, to allow a contractor yard at 8434 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, 
in the R-2, Single-Family District, 2500281001018000 

3. A22-000015 - A request by Carlos Gonzalez, Applicant and Owner, to allow for an accessory 
structure which exceed the maximum permitted for the district and to allow for use not 
permitted in R-3 Multi-Family District, located at 7720 France Ave, 35094, TPID: 
2500174038006000.  

4. A22-000016 - A request by Nina Johnson, Applicant, Warehouse Properties, Inc., Owner, to 
allow a gym at 8210 Edwards Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500163014002000;; Zoned: I-1, Light 
Industrial District. 

5. A22-000017 - A request by Chamblee & Malone, LLC., Applicant to allow used automobile 
sales at 7308 Parkway Dr, Leeds , AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Zoned B-2, 
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of Minutes from September 27, 2022 Meeting.

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

September 27, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 
 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1.  Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022 

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Pool. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 

Minutes approved as written. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten, 
Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting  and group training, 
exercise, art, etc in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 
2500211028004001, Jefferson County. 

Julie Waters 1540 Sims Street presented the case to the Board. 

Staff recommendation from Mr. Brad Watson. If the Board sees fit to grant the variance, this 
be limited to as long as the applicant is the lessee of the building. The applicant maintains a 
City business license complies with all City regulations. Additional note that this building is 
located in a flood way which is a higher standard of regulations meaning that there can be no 
activities on the property that could cause a rise in the flood elevation 

3



Motion to approve per staff recommendations made by Board Member Musgrove, Seconded 
by Board Member Howard. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

3. A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property 
Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in 
the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr, 
Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County. 

Nicky Windom 7460 Kings Mountain Rd. Birmingham presented the Case to the Board.  

Staff recomendations from Mr Brad Watson if you approve the variance the standard 
conditions that this remain as long as the applicant is the lessee of the property. The applicant 
maintains a business license All painting be inside the paint booth and nothing be stored 
outside of the building.  

Motion made by Board Member Miller to approve according to staff recommendations. 
Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

5:00 PM 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

September 27, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 
 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1.  Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022 

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Pool. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 

Minutes approved as written. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten, 
Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting  and group training, 
exercise, art, etc in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 
2500211028004001, Jefferson County. 

Julie Waters 1540 Sims Street presented the case to the Board. 

Staff recommendation from Mr. Brad Watson. If the Board sees fit to grant the variance, this 
be limited to as long as the applicant is the lessee of the building. The applicant maintains a 
City business license complies with all City regulations. Additional note that this building is 
located in a flood way which is a higher standard of regulations meaning that there can be no 
activities on the property that could cause a rise in the flood elevation 

5



Motion to approve per staff recommendations made by Board Member Musgrove, Seconded 
by Board Member Howard. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

3. A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property 
Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in 
the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr, 
Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County. 

Nicky Windom 7460 Kings Mountain Rd. Birmingham presented the Case to the Board.  

Staff recomendations from Mr Brad Watson if you approve the variance the standard 
conditions that this remain as long as the applicant is the lessee of the property. The applicant 
maintains a business license All painting be inside the paint booth and nothing be stored 
outside of the building.  

Motion made by Board Member Miller to approve according to staff recommendations. 
Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

5:00 PM 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

6



File Attachments for Item:

2. A22-000014 - An application for a request by Miguel Castillo, Buena Vista Leeds 

Landscaping, applicant, and owner, to allow a contractor yard at 8434 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, in 

the R-2, Single-Family District, 2500281001018000

7



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for a request by Miguel Castillo, Buena Vista Leeds Landscaping, applicant and owner, to allow a contractor
yard at 8434 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, in the R-2, Single-Family District,.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000014
APPLICANT NAME: Miguel Castillo
PROPERTY OWNER:
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500281001018000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 8434 Dunnavent RD; Leeds, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: R-2: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date:
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



File Attachments for Item:

3. A22-000015 - A request by Carlos Gonzalez, Applicant and Owner, to allow for an accessory 

structure which exceed the maximum permitted for the district and to allow for use not permitted

in R-3 Multi-Family District, located at 7720 France Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500174038006000. 

54



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for Variance application for an accessory building ( as depicted in the application.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000015
APPLICANT NAME: CARLOS GONZALEZ
PROPERTY OWNER: GONZALEZ JUAN CARLOS
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500174038006000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7720 FRANCE AVE U1; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: R-3: MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: November 15, 2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



File Attachments for Item:

4. A22-000016 - A request by Nina Johnson, Applicant, Warehouse Properties, Inc., Owner, to 

allow a gym at 8210 Edwards Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500163014002000;; Zoned: I-1, Light 

Industrial District.

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



File Attachments for Item:

5. A22-000017 - A request by Chamblee & Malone, LLC., Applicant to allow used automobile 

sales at 7308 Parkway Dr, Leeds , AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Zoned B-2, GENERAL

BUSINESS DISTRICT.

75



11/9/22, 11:15 PM Letter View

file:///Users/bradwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (4).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for Wholesale used car sales; majority of sales to used car lots and used car dealerships
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000017
APPLICANT NAME: CARL Chamblee, Jr., Esq.
PROPERTY OWNER: RICH JOSEPH M
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500202001042000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7308 PARKWAY DR; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: B-2 : GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: November 15, 2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

76



77



78


	Top
	1.	Approval of Minutes from September 27, 2022 Meeting.
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document 9-27-2022
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document 9-27-2022

	2.	A22-000014 - An application for a request by Miguel Castillo, Buena Vista Leeds Landscaping, applicant and owner, to allow a contractor yard at 8434 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, in the R-2, Single-Family District,
	a22-000014-NOTICE
	Scan2022-08-23_Plot plan 
	Scan2022-08-23_8434 Dunnavent Rd. variance application  (1)
	2022-03-24 Deed
	Scan2022-08-23_8434 Dunnavent Rd. variance application 

	3.	A22-000015 - A request by Carlos Gonzalez, Applicant and Owner, to allow for an accessory structure which exceed the maximum permitted for the district and to allow for use not permitted in R-3 Multi-Family District, located at 7720 France Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500174038006000.
	A22-000015-NOTICE
	Scan2022-09-23_7720 France vicinity map and plot plan and drawing of garage 
	Scan2022-09-23_Copy of Deed 7720 France 

	4.	A22-000016 - A request by Nina Johnson, Applicant, Warehouse Properties, Inc., Owner, to allow a gym at 8210 Edwards Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500163014002000;; Zoned: I-1, Light Industrial District.
	Scan2022-10-13_A22-000016 paperwork 

	5.	A22-000017 - A request by Chamblee & Malone, LLC., Applicant to allow used automobile sales at 7308 Parkway Dr, Leeds , AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Zoned B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
	A22-000017-NOTICE
	DEED - 7310 PARKWAY DRIVE (2)

	Bottom

